



Josefine Syrén

ASSOCIATE

Josefine Syrén specializes in financial regulation, especially in the field of asset management, insurance, payment services, AML and data protection.

In her daily work, Josefine advises several clients in the financial industry, such as fund managers, payment institutions, insurance companies and distributors, in matters relating to regulatory compliance. She also participates in projects implementing new legislation and with applications for authorization with the Swedish Financial Supervisory Authority (Sw. Finansinspektionen).

AREAS OF EXPERTISE

Asset management, Payment services, Insurance and distribution, Anti-Money Laundering (AML), Data protection

CONTACT INFORMATION

Harvest Advokatbyrå AB P.O. Box 7225, 103 89 Stockholm, Sweden Phone: +46 70 656 61 99 josefine.syren@harvestadvokat.se

Professional experience

Harvest Advokatbyrå
Associate 2021–

Kompass Advokat
Trainee 2019-2020

Länsförsäkringar Sak
Underwriter Assistant 2018-2019

Advokat Cecilia Runesson

Education

Assistant

Stockholm University, Sweden
LL.M. 2020

2018-2019

Languages

Swedish

English